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From:
Sent:
To:
LC:

Subject:

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) < ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com >

Wednesday, 30 January 2019 2:41 PM

'Ng, Sharon'; 'Motor CIaims'

SUR; assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

RE: RE: CLMOMVP000OO0947: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OUR REF:

SKG 75734 / YOUR REF: SLB 2022X DOA: 26.01.2019

Dear Sharon,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SKG 75734 on 29/oL/2079.

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew I case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto,com I iax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue 1. #02-25 I 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 29 January 2019 11:01 AM

To: 'Motor Claims' <MotorClaims@sg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@ lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkka uto.com>; 'Ng, Sharon' <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: RE: RE: CLMOMVPOOOOOO94T: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OUR REF: SKG 75734/YOUR REF:

SLB 2022X DOA: 26.01.2019

Dea r Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

c.Nivitha I Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com I fa](: 6256-4315

Blk 5r, Paya Lrbi Indust al Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4o8933)

From: Ng, Sharon Imailto:Sharon.Ng@sg.gai8.com] on Behalf Of Motor Claims

Sent: Tuesday, 29 January 2019 10:43 AM

To: SUR <su r@ lkka uto.co m>

cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subiect: FW: RE: CLMOMVP000OOO947: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OUR REF: SKG 75734 / YOUR REF:

sLB 2022x DOA: 26.01.2019



From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Hi LKK

Please arra nge with Fastech.

Regards

Sha ron
Great America n

Ng, Sharon < Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig,com > on behalf of Motor Claims
< MotorClaims@sg.gaig.com >

Tuesday, 29 January 2019 10:43 AM
5UR

assignments
FW: RE: CLMOMVP000000947: REQUEST FOR pRE-REpAtR tNSpECTtON OUR REF:

SKG 7573A / YOUR REF: SLB 2022X DOA: 26.01.2019
SLB2022X (Ol).pdf

From: Nancy Lam <nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 9:43 AM
To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@sg.gaig.com>; hayly@fastechauto.com.sg
Cc: jason@fastechauto.com.sg

Subject: [External] RE: CLMOMVp000OO0947: REeUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECT|ON OUR REF: SKG 75734 / YOUR
REF: 5LB 2022X DOA: 26.01.2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Pleose arronge LKK Auto Consultants to survey the car.

llegards.
Nancy' Lam
Iraslech Aulo Pte l,td
lcl: 6746 5405
Fax: 6745 8520

From: Ng, Sharon lma ilto:Sha ron. Ng@ss.eais.com] On Behalf Ot Motor Claims
Sent: Tuesday, January 29,2019 9:33 AM
To: ha&@fastecha-to.com.ss
Cc: Nancy Lam <nancv.lam@fastechauto.com.sq>; lason(afastechauto.com.sq
Subject: RE: CLMOMVP000000947: REeUEST FOR pRE-REpAtR tNSPECT|ON OUR REF: SKG 75734 / yOUR REF: SLB
2022X DOA: 26.01.2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

ln.future, please state clearly in your email if you wish that we exchange surveyors' list. please forward your client,s
SAS and estimates.

Meantime we append the following list of our panel surveyors for selection:-

1. AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd
2. A-PAC lnvestlgation Solutions pte Ltd



3. Priqrity Services
4. . RT Apprdisal Pte Ltd
5. LKK Auto Consultants

Regards
Sharon
Great American

From: Hayly FASTECH <havlv@fastechaulo.com.sq>
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 3:50 pM

To: Motor Claims <MotorCla imstasg.qa ig.com>
Ccl nancv.lam@fastechauto.com.se;'jason, <iason@fastechauto.com.sg>
Subject: [External] REMTNDER: REQUEST FOR pRE-REpAtR tNSPECT|ON OUR REF: SKG 75734 / yOUR REF: SLB 2022X
DOA:26.01.2019

Wlthout Prejudice

REMlNDHR

Hi Sir

My client cloiming your insured SLB 2022X.

Pleose kindly arronge PRS for SKG 7573A.

Dote of occident 26.01.2019.

PI{l l-ocated at:
Fastech Auto Pte Ltd
1 Kaki Bukil Ave 6
#01-48 AutoBay
Slngapore 417883
-|-el: 

67 465405

Attn: Mr Ah Yons

Best Regards

Hayly Lee

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#01-46/48/50 AutoBay
Singa pore 417883
Tel:67465405

Please note that lt is a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without prejudice to any personal injury
claim (if any) of the owner/ claimant.

The content ofthis e'mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are flot the intended

immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachmenrs.
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lVlNA1l9013184 / National Assessmeni Cente Setuices- Ubi
ENTRY DATE &.Tt[,tE: 281012019 15:33
SUBMmED BY: Liew Shan Hui

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report 99I89!]y the details of the accidenl to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be gqlpleted by the Policyholder and/or lhe Aulhorised Driver.
3. lnformation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Anywilful misrepresentation or wltholdjng of materialfacts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.
4. The issue and acceplance ofthis Form by insurance companjes is not an admission of policy liability on the part ofthe insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred tothe Police for investigation.
6. This reporl will be foMarded by the insurers of the GIA Records N,4anagement Centre established by the General lnsurance Associalion ofSingapore (ctA) {or
archiving and thal copies of this reportwill, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7 By lhe lodgement ofihis report io the insurers, you hereby conseni to the archiving ofthis reporl at the centre and to copjes ofihe report being made available

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

2810112019 15.33

2610112019 17:4o

GOLDEN MILE COI\4PLEX CARPARK

SINGAPORE

'/ehicle Registration Number

lnsured/Polic!&older

Name Of Registered Owner

NRIC No

Email Address

l\y'obile Phone No

Alternative Phone No

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

lf No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category

lnsurance Company

Name of lnsurance Company

Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

Elvlail Address

SKG7573A

NG POH NOI

s69272938

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-97413684

oFFlcE-97413684

MERCEDES-BENZ

C 180 BLUEEFFICIENCY

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY

PRIVATE CAR

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

COIVIPREHENSIVE

NO

218VP05020996

DARYL THAIVI JUN WEI

s9835918D

02t11t1998

INDOOR

o2lo1l201a

1 YEAR AND O IVONTHS

IVALE

(LOCAL) +65-97413684

NOEI\,4AIL

Paqe 1 of 16



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the lnsured's Company

lf No, Relationship of the Driver with the lnsured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

lnsurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General lnformation of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Sudace

Other lnformation

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

lhave been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (lncluding Driver)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Actior

Was the accident reported to the police?

lf Yes.Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

lf Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO POLICE REPORT.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?

Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was ihere any audio recorded?

BLK 941 TAMPINES AVE 5 #06-225

520941

NO

CHILDREN

-

SIDE SWIPE

CLEAR

DRY

NO

2

NO

YES

NO

2

NA[.4E: : HAZEL WONG XIN PING

GENDER: : FEMALE

YES

TAI\,{PINES N.P.C

ROAD: TAIMPINES N.P.C , POSTCODE: 529682 , COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

TEL NO: - FAX NO:

NO

YES

NO

NO

Vehicle Registration Number

Vehicle l\4ake/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

PRIVATE CAR

ROSALIND TAN HONG YUE

s9126297E

98516080

SLB2022X

Page 2 of 16



lnsurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (lncluding Driver)

Page 3 of 16
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Accident Sketch Plan
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POLICE REPORT
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POLICE REPORT
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lD Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner lD: 72938
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SKG7573A

Vehicle to be Exported: No

lntended Deregistration Date: 29 Jan2O79

Vehicle Make: MERCEDES BENZ

Vehicle Model: C 180 BLUEEFFICIENCY

Primary Colour: Black

Manufacturing Year: 2072

Engine No.: 27491030076835

Chassis No.: WDD2O4O3L2A769426

Maximum Power Output: 115.0 kW (154 bhp)

Open MarketValue: $30,160.00

Original Registration Date: O5 Oct 2072

First Registration Date: 05 Oct2O72

Transfer Count: 7

Actual ARF Paid: $30,160.00
lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Elieibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: O4Oct2O22

PARF Rebate Amount: $19,504.00
lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: O4Oct2O22

COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $66,889.00

COE Rebate Amount: $24,676.00

Total Rebate Amount: $44,22O.O0

The information contained herein is correct as at 29 Jan 2079

Page 1 of 1
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Used c180 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

lsGG.a,R.ir.a.rirT.G(,ii

Sell My CarNew Cars Used Cars

Log n Sign up

Articles Forum

Page I of3

ResoutcesDirectory Products lnsurance

Browse by C"tegory :l
28 vehicles

rlake

Search Selection clao

Incr 1 Yr lnsuranceAnd & Adv.
2.88c,'op.a llonihly $568 By G!

GV Credit Pie Ltd St-rAd

aBack(12)Next'

!l submit I

Veh Type Status

Any Available

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourselfL Advetise it atjust

$58 until it's SOLD!

Adv€'t Eer Loq n Ways of Sellinq

New 5 Years COE RenewalToyota Altis 1.5A.

c180

Ivlodel t.eq Datr

2.l14

Depreciation

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180K $52,800 $ll,91o lyt 23 1,1aF2012 1,597 cc 104,500 km Luxury Available

Low t\4iieage Done, Aircon Filter Changed, GearBox Filter, Gasket And Oil Changed Ai 100k, Stainless Steel Engine Air Filier, Reve6e Camera And BuilE
in Camera. Welli4aintained By Meticulous Owner. Fle... @
Car Search

Tirgs l,l l2lvler.edis Benz C1E0K, 2012 nrer.edes befz.180t, r"ter.aies Benz C18!K, mercedes be.z
80 v' r-dF. r' / . lb l -80. (rr v'" {6q F /

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180 $52,800 $12,980 lyt 03-od-2012 1,595 cc

CGI

1 Owner Only, Laier l4odel CGI With 7G Tronic, Tip Top Cond ton, Agent Service Unit, Well [4aintain€d, Car Ava able In Showroom ForViewing Now.
Contad For More info.mation. Consiqnmeni Unitl

T.!s 2012 lvler.edcs Benz C180, 2012 nrercedes benz c180, lvlerceiies Eenz a180, mer.edes-benz c180,
r. o- / ..8 . r50

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C18O $65,800 $73,460 lyt 05-Nov 2012 1,595 cc 91,000 km Luxury
CGI Avantgarde

l Owner Only, Later ModelCGI With 7 G'Tronic, Tp Top Condition, Ageit Service Unit, We t\4aintained, Trade In Welcome, Car Available In
Showroom For Viewinq Now. Contact For lvlore information.

Taqs: 2011 Mer.edes Benz C180, 2012 mer.edes benz.180 Me[edes Benz C18t, n]ercedes benz.180,v-.{F BF.,' tso t8o .-o vrr -o- B-1-

Mercedes-Ben2 C-Class C180X $5t800 $12,370lyt t2-)',rn-2012 1,597 cc 116,066 km Luxury

Avantgarde

looo/o Accident Free Unit, No Chassis Or Strlctural Damaqe. Engine And Gearbox Warranty Coverage ForA Year. Lowest Depreciatlon In The Market.
Trade In Welcome, Fexible Loan And Inslrance Packages. Vi...

Taqs lC12 Mer.edes 6enz C180K, 2012 nrer.edes benz.r80k, r,rercedes Benz C180K, meredes.be.z, . too., r.-, qr- E , r, rlbor,. 80 , ,-4. 1..(]e. BF /

Robson Design Carbon Fibre Steering Wheel

1 PC Genulne Leather Steering Wheel for lvlercedes W204 C Class. by direct manufacturer.

IYore info about this product

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180 $51,000 $72,170lyt 07-Nov 2012 1,595 cc 124,000 km Luxury
CGI Avantgarde

Lowest Pricing And Depreclation In l4arkell Turbocharced Un t With 7c-Tronic Gearbox. Fully Agent Serviced/t4a ntained By C&C Since Day One With
Servcing lust Done Recentlyl lfimaculate Condition With O...

Tnqs l0l2 r"ler.eJes Benz C180, 2012 nier.edes b-rnz.180, llercedes Aenz C180, nrercedes benz.180,,,8, 60., 86 , .,80 80 ..! va, 606) 36 .

:@l

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180K 154222 $11,800 /yr
Avantgarde

Owner Conslgnmeni. Best Sedan You Will Ever Own, Road Tax, Insurance,
Powerful Drlve Pushing Out 154 Ho6epower, l4ajor Servicing lust...

Posted:25.lan"2aig

2l l\ar20l2 L597 cc 81,000 km Luxury

l4aintenance All At Low Cost, Running About 600kn Per Fll Tank Yet

tQ,'"' , 
".*r,r,.o "*a-r**ao !.*Hs===i

Sort by Date Posied -l )ii 
".i,ii;/p"d; :j

Eng Cap lYileage

Any Any

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD-c180&PRC-0&DEP:0&RGD:2012&VEH:0... 29-Jan-19



ESTIMATE

FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
I Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-48 Autobay
Singapore 417883
Tel No: 67452063 I 67467158 f,'ax No: 67458520
Tax Reg No:200006262D I

/\)i 14,,/(

Pafiicular

Estimate Ref : 20852

Date:28/01/2019

Vehicle Num : SKG 75734

Make/Model : MERCEDES Cl80

Chassis/Eng#:

Accident Date : 26.01.2019

Claim No : 01 i 9-20852

Reference :

Policy No :

Amount S$

List item Unit price

1 Pcr, Front Bumper Side Retainer 4 . J 4lr\ $ 22.50 

--I Pc Fronl Bum.per Spoltge tF $ 130.00 7y
I Pc Fronr fit'l.L- c^L $ 624.007
I Pc Front Fog Lamp n/( .- C^4 $ 351.00,--
I Pc Front Foglamp Cover A{,). - c.? $ 65.00 -..-I Pc Front Fog Lamp Chrone A (J ,t t4 $ 97 .50 -,,"I Pc Head Lamp 4(( - C/\4- $ 1,436.50 /
1 Pc Front Fender A U - t t 4- $ 1,261 .50 X
1 Pc Front Fender Inr". Shi.ld A L-) - A1 , a $ 198.90 -/1 Pc Front Bonnet l{tz.O Dl*rt$ y0.00/

Parts Less 10% $ -793.09

Remove, Refix Aircorn Condenser & Refill Gas

Remove, Refix Radiator
Labour For Knock Dents and Renew Parts (
Respray Painting

1r' i: a.il
ri iP,i- :'a: b:sis

-, . al,

$ n4
$ 1^
$

$

150.00

120.00

1,200.00 32 O
1,200.0060o

x
v

lnL-trrrl'r'
6 o\v'6t

C1y{.Vr

l"Yrro

l,o 6') 9,807.81
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e Y/ fl.{ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 UbiAve 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL:6256 3561 FAx: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Fsderation lnternationale Des Experls En Automoblle

GREAT AI/IERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref I CSi GA|19001853/Usd3s2

3 TEMASEKAVENUE
#1 6-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER
SINGAPORE 039190

Da,e: 22.o2.201s llllllllllllllllllllllllil

Code: cAl

,1, Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARry CLAIM

lnsured Veh. SLB 2022X Veh. lnspected SKG 75734

Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00

Claim No. CLMOMVP000000947 Excess ($) 0.00

Assign From SHARON NG Assign Date 2910112019

2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition

Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ C180 (A) c.c '1595

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2012

ChassisNo. WDD2040312A769426 Colour BLACK

Odometer 81211 Steering lN ORDER

Brakes lN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM

General GOOD

3.

Size Make Balance

RJH Front Tyre 225145R17 CONTINENTAL 6mm

UH Front Tyre 225t45R17 CONTINENTAL 6mm

R/H Rear Tyre 225t45R17 CONTINENTAL 6mm

UH Rear Tyre 225145R17 CONTINENTAL 6mm

4.

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAI\,4AGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTION,

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS,

5.

AccidentDate 2610112019 lnsp'ection Date 2910112019

Survey held at FASTECH AUTo PTE LTD

1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6
#0'l-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 4,17883

5a. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE' BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS. WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

Estimate Days of Repair5b.

ESTIIVIATED NORI\,4AL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days



s x,f &,{
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
5'1 UbiAve 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 43.1s

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Req. No. '19-9607i98-R Page No.:'l of 'l

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKG 7573A

Qtv Condition Estimate By
Workshoo ($))

Our Adjusted
($)

1

1

1

I

1

1

1

1

1

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

FRONT BUMPER

FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER

FRONT BUMPER SPONGE

FRONT GRILLE

FRONT FOG LAMP N/S

FRONT FOG LAMP COVER N/S

FRONT FOG LAMP CHROME N/S

HEAD LAMP N/S

FRONT FENDER N/S

FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD

FRONT BONNET

LESS 1O% DISCOUNT

LABOUR

REI\i]OVE, REFIX AIRCON CONDENSER & REFILL GAS.

REMOVE, REFIX RADIATOR,

LABOUR FOR KNOCK DENTS AND RENEW PARTS,
INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT FENDER N/S.

RESPRAY PAINTING

DENTED /
DEFORMED

NECESSARY

NOT FITTED

CRACKED

CRACKED

CUT

NECESSARY

CRACKED

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

TORN

DENTED /
BUCKLED

NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

'1.768.00

22.50

130.00

624.00

351.00

65.00

97.50

1,436.50

I 267.50

198.90

1,970.00

-793.09

1,415.18

624.00

351.00

65.00

97.50

't,436.50

198.90

1 ,822.10

-603.27

7,137.81

150.00

120.00

'1,200.00

1,200.00

300.00

600.00

2,670.00 900.00

GRAND TOTAL 9,807.81 6,329.41

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS
(TO ITS PRE-ACCtDENT CONDtTtON)

5,050.00

Report Ref No. CS/GA119001853/Usd3s2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

oISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES! This Report ls made solelyforrhe use and benefl olthe Cllent named on the front page ofthls Report.


